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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

University of New England Docket No. 030-19369
College of Osteopathic Medicine License No. 18-20522-01
Biddeford, Maine 04005

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 20, 1989, and in accordance with
the "Generr.1 Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1988), the following violations
were identified:

A. Condition 14 of License No. 18-20522-01 requires that licensed material
be possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in an application dated October 23, 1986.

Itam 10 of the application under the paragraph entitled, " Laboratory",
requires that quarterly wipe tests be performed on designated laboratory
areas, and the results evaluated for contamination.

Contrary to the above, as of July 20, 1989, wipe tests were not performed
in Room 208 of the Biochemistry Building, where byproduct materials have
been used since January 1989.

Thi: is a Severity Level IV violation. (SupplementVI)

B. 10 CFR 30.34(c) requires that each licensee confine his possession and use
of byproduct materials to the locations and purpuses authorized by the
license. Condition 10 of License No. 18-20522-01 requires that licensed
material be used only at Biddeford, Maine.

Contrary to the above, in July, 1988, 10 millicuries of carbon-14 were
possessed and used at a location in the Bering Sea, a location not

| authorized by the license.
|

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

| Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, University of New England is hereby
I required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter

which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results'

achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Wnere good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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